


CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2022 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Riedel, Huskins andHolker; Planning
Technician Carlson; and, Council Liaison Gorham

Absent: None

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, approving theagenda forOctober 4, 2022, aspresented.  
Motion passed 5/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

September 20, 2022

Eggenberger moved, Holker seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting
Minutes ofSeptember 20, 2022, aspresented. Motion passed 5/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR
Therewerenocomments.  

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR COLLOCATION OF
ANTENNAS ONEXISTING TOWER
Applicant: SMJ International, LLC
Location: 24283 Smithtown Road

Request forcontinuance toNovember 1, 2022

Planning Technician Carlson statedthatthis application isfromT-Mobile andexplained that
Planning Director Darling hadasked theCommission tocontinue thepublichearing toNovember
1, 2022because somerevisions totheapplication werenecessary. Heclarified thatthestaff
presentation willtakeplaceattheNovember 1, 2022meeting.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page2of5

ChairMaddy opened thePublicHearing at7:04P.M.  Being therewasnopubliccomment, he
closed thePublicHearing at7:04P.M.  

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, toContinue thePublic Hearing fortheConditional Use
Permit forCollocation ofAntennas onExisting Tower forSMJ International, LLC located
at24283 Smithtown Road totheNovember 1, 2022 Planning Commission meeting. Motion
passed 5/0.  

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Variance forGrading intheShore Impact Zone

Applicant:  Karen Kinzie
Location:  27190 Edgewood

Planning Technician Carlson gaveanoverview ofthevariance application toallowforgrading in
theshore impact zone.  Hegaveanoverview ofwhatashore impactzoneisandexplained that
forthisproperty, itis25feetfromtheordinary high-water levelofthelake.  Henotedthatthe
existing homewasbuiltbytheprevious property owner in1986andshortlyafteritwasbuilt, City
staffstarted receiving complaints that theywerefillingtheshore impactareaandwithin the
floodplain andwerecreating berms andraisinggradesonthesite.  Heexplained thatbythetime
Citystaffdiscovered theviolations, thegrading wasextensive andtheCityCouncil, in1987,  
approved avariance toallowforthefilltoremainontheproperty.  Hestated thatthecurrent
applicant isproposing togradewithin20feetorcloser totheoriginal high-water line andare
proposing toregrade andremove theberms thatwouldallowforwatertoflowaway fromthe
homeinamorenaturalway.  Hestated thatthissituation isunique because thebermswere
constructed bytheprevious property owner.  Staffhasrequested that theapplicant revise their
planstobeconsistent withtheirnarrative andalso forrevised plansbasedonelevations that
showalltopographical changes, placement, andtypeoferosion controlaswellasdimensions
between thelocations oftheproposed activity andtheshoreimpact zone, theoriginal high-water
line, andthefloodplain.  Henotedthattheapplicant hassubmitted arevision, however itwastoo
closetothemeeting, soafullstaff reviewoftheinformation wasnotpossible.  Henotedthat this
fullstaff reviewwouldbedonepriortotheCityCouncil meeting.  Staff recommends approval
subject totheconditions listedinthestaff report.   

Commissioner Riedel stated thatfromtheapplicant’snarrative, correcting drainage sounds
reasonable butcreation ofamorelevel lawndidnotnecessarily sound reasonable.  Hestated
thatthedrainage problems werenotreally discussed inthenarrative norweretheyveryapparent
fromlookingatthetopographical maps.  HeaskedifstaffortheCityEngineer hadweighed inon
thedrainage problems.    

Planning Technician Carlson reviewed theaerialphotosandexplained thatdrainage issues that
havebeenreported bytheapplicant.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatin1986isappears asthough therewasacode infringement, an
afterthefactcomplaint, andthenanafterthefactvariance granted.  Hestated thathe
understands thatitwasaprevious owner andaskedifstaffhadanyother information onthat
situation.    

Planning Technician Carlson explained thatPlanning Director Darling handled muchofthe
research onthisapplication butcanfindthisinformation priortotheCouncil meeting.     



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page3of5

Commissioner Holkerstated thatsheistryingtofigureoutiftheproposed changes getitbackto
whatwouldbeconsidered within Code.  Sheaskedifthisplanhadbeendoneinitially, in1986, if
therewouldhavebeenaneedforavariance.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathebelieved thatitwould, atleast forthesetback, because it
isonly20feetratherthanthe25feetthatitshouldbe.    

Commissioner Holker askedifthisproposal would improve thesituation nearthelake, evenifit
wasnotwithinCode.  

Planning Technician Carlson stated thathewouldsaybecause anartificial obstruction was
created in1986, thattherecentproposal would improve thesituation.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thathedidnotthink thatwasatallthesituation inthiscaseand
comesdowntoyouwerenotallowed todograding in1986withoutapermitandyouarenot
allowed todograding in2022withoutapermit.  Hestatedthat itistheactivityandnotthefact
thatsomething isinoroutofCode.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatmakes perfect sensetoher, butwith thestaff recommendation
toallowthisvariance request, shewould liketohaveanunderstanding ofwhether thingswould
beinbettershapeaftertheworkisdone.    

Planning Technician Carlson stated thattherecentproposal would improve thedrainage.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thatstaff’srecommendation stated thatthisrepresents the
minimum required toalleviate theissuebutitsounds likeitmaybemoreworkthanwhat isactually
necessary.  Hestated thathisquestion wouldbewhatiftheonly thingthatwasdonewasremoval
oftheberms.    

Planning Technician Carlson stated thatoncethestaffexamines therevised survey, inthe
narrative theywillbeabletoseethecontour linesmoreaccurately.    

ChairMaddystated thathethinks theCommission cangenerally conclude, withtherecent
proposal, thattheslopetowards thelakewillbereduced which willslowdown therun-off.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathedoesnotknowthattobetrue.    

Planning Technician Carlson stated that, inhisopinion, therun-offwouldbeslowed downwith
theproposed regrading.    

KevinKinzie, 27190Edgewood Road, stated thatiftheberms hadnotbeencreated bythe
previous owner, hewouldnotbeherebefore theCommission.  Heexplained thattheonlything
theyaretryingtoaccomplish istogetnatural drainage andnotedthattheirneighbors havesaid
thesamething.  Hestated thattheyarejust tryingtogetwater todrainawayfromthehouse.  He
reviewed photosoftheareaandexplained where thedrainage problems havebeenlocated and
reiterated thathewasjusttrying togobacktowhatnaturehadinplacepriortotheworkbythe
previous owners.    

ChairMaddy asked thatthephotos justreviewed byMr. Kinziebeaddedtotherecordbecause
theyshow, muchmoreclearly, thesituation relatedtotheapplication.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page4of5

Mr. Kinzieexplained thatifthisworkisnotallowed bytheCityitwillnotbetheendoftheworld,  
buttheyarejusttrying tofindasolution thatworksbetter forthemaswellastheCity.     

Commissioner Riedel confirmed withMr. Kinzie thatthefillwouldberemoved fromtheproperty.  

Commissioner Huskins askedifhehadreadtheinformation correctly thatMr. Kinziewasplanning
todosomegrading nearhishomeontheeastandsouthside.    

Mr. Kinzieexplained thattheyhadbeenapproved forabuilding permit todoexternal workonthe
home.  Hestated thattherewillnotbegrading, buttheywillbere-sodding thatarea.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedifMr. Kinziehadlookedatalloftherecommendations from
staff.    

Mr. Kinziestated thathehasseenallofthemandbelieves hislandscaper hasalsoseenthem
andwasfinewiththemall.    

Commissioner RiedelaskedifMr. Kinziewasplanning tocomplete thisworkbefore frost.   

Mr. Kinzieexplained thatitwoulddepend ontheCitybutishopeful that theywillbeabletolay
sodthisyear.     

ChairMaddy askediftherewasanyone present whowould liketospeaktothisapplication.  There
beingnocomment, Chairclosed thepublic inputportionofthemeeting at7:25p.m.  

Commissioner Riedel stated thathehasbeenreassured bythestatements madebytheapplicant
andfeelsthisrequest seems imminently reasonable.  Hestated thatfromaPlanning Commission
perspective, hedoesnotlikethesequence ofeventsoftherebeingawrong, avariance being
granted, andthenanother variance granted tocorrect thewrong.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathedoesnotseeanything wrong withrecommending
approval ofthisrequest, subject tothestaff recommendations.  Hestated that thereareno
neighbors present thatareinopposition tothisrequest andstaff isalsorecommending approval.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thatheagreesbutisconcerned thattheCommission doesnot
knowwhattheCityCouncil willultimately seesincetherecently submitted information wasnot
received intime forfullreview.  Hestated thathecannotgiveastrong ‘yes’ unless thereisa
statement within theconditions thatsaysthattherewillbeinformation thattheCouncil sees that
theCommission hadnot.    

Commissioner Riedel clarified thathewasreferring totheproperengineering andgradingplans.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatbasedonwhattheCommission hasseenthusfar, shewould
approve what isbeing presented.    

ChairMaddy suggested thattheycouldaddsome language tothemotion thataslongasthere
arenotanylargedifferences fromwhathasbeenpresented.  

Commissioner Huskins askedifthePlanning Commission couldrequest thatitcomebacktothem
ifitshould turnoutthatthere issomething more.  

ChairMaddy notedthattheCouncil canchoose tosenditbacktotheCommission.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 4, 2022
Page5of5

Commissioner Eggenberger notedthattheCouncil hastheultimate decision eitherwayandthey
willhavetheupdated information bytheirmeeting.    

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, torecommend approval ofthevariance request to
grade inthe shore impact zone forproperty located at27190 Edgewood Road, assuming
that there will benomaterial differences inwhat was presented totheCommission, and
subject totheconditions aslisted inthestaff report. Motion passed 5/0.    

6. OTHER BUSINESS

7. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Gorham reported onmatters considered andactions takenduring theCouncil’s
recentmeetings.   

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Technician Carlson gaveanoverview ofthedraftmeeting agendatorevisit theCUPfor
collocation ofantennas ontheexisting towerat24283Smithtown Road.  HenotedthattheCity
hasreceived alotofincomplete applications, sohewasnotsurehowmanywouldbecompleted
bythenextmeeting.    

Council Liaison Gorham asked iftheCommission hadsettheirworkplangoals for2023yet.    

ChairMaddy stated thattheyhadnotandnoted thatitusuallyhappens overthewintermonths.    

TheCommission brieflydiscussed someitemstoinclude intheirworkplanfor2023, including:   
codecleanup; signage; andfencing.  

ChairMaddy suggested thatiftheCommission thinksofother itemstoinclude ontheworkplan
toletPlanning Director Darlingknow.   

Commissioner Riedelnotedthatheisthinking ofretiring whenhistermendsandexplained that
hewillletPlanning Director Darling knowsosheisawareofthepossibility thathemaybeleaving.   
Hegaveasuggestion forachange inhowthePlanning Commissioners givetheirupdatetothe
CityCouncil thathefeltwouldbeabitmoreefficient.    

Council Liaison Gorham stated thathewillbringthisideauptotheCouncil andCitystaff.      

8. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Huskins seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting of
October 4, 2022, at7:45 P.M. Motion passed 5/0.  















PROJECT SUMMARY SURVEYOR'SNOTES
FIELDSURVEY DATE:  02/19/20191.  THEREISACCESSTOTHESUBJECT PROPERTY VIAANACCESSEASEMENT

AS SURVEYED TO SMITHTOWN ROAD, A PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. 
SITEADDRESS: 24283SMITHTOWN RD, EXCELSIOR, MN55331-8874

2.  THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE SURVEY ARE FROM

VISIBLE SURFACE EVIDENCE ONLY. PARCELINFORMATION
3.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE SURFACEOWNER: FISH & SON PROPERTIES LLC

EVIDENCE OF EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OROWNERADDRESS:70FLORENCE DR, TONKABAY, MN55331
APN: 3311723140005BUILDING ADDITIONS WITHIN RECENT MONTHS. 
INSTRUMENT NO.: T05450322 4.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY BEING USED AS A SOLID WASTE DUMP, SUMP ORTOTALAREAS: ATCTOWER SERVICES, INC. SANITARY LANDFILL. 
SITELOCATION5.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF 3500 REGENCY PARKWAY

ANY RECENT CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT- OF-WAY LINES EITHER SUITE 100COMPLETED OR PROPOSED, AND AVAILABLE FROM THE CONTROLLING
CARY, NC 27518JURISDICTION. 

GEOGRAPHIC COORDINATESOFTOWER: 6.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF PHONE: (919) 468-0112
ANY RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS. FAX: (919) 466-5415VERTICAL. DATUM: NAVD1988 HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD83

7.THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED TO SHOW THE INTERESTS OF AMERICAN
GROUNDELEVATION: 978.9

TOWER CORPORATION AND IMPROVEMENTS PROXIMAL TO SAID

INTERESTS. IT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN AS-BUILT SURVEY OF THE THESE DRAWINGS AND/ORTHEACCOMPANYINGCOORDINATES AREBASEDONMINNESOTASTATEPLANE COORDINATES, SOUTH
ENTIRE PARENT PARCEL. SPECIFICATION ASINSTRUMENTS ORSERVICE ARETHEZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION; BEARINGS AREBASED ONMINNESOTA

STATEPLANECOORDINATES, SOUTH ZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION. EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OFAMERICAN TOWER. THEIR USEAND8.ALL BEARING AND DISTANCE CALLS ARE MEASURED UNLESS OTHERWISE
PUBLICATION SHALL BERESTRICTED TOTHEORIGINAL SITENOTED. FLOODPLAIN: FORWHICH THEY AREPREPARED. ANYUSEORDISCLOSURE9.UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, UTILITY POLES DID NOT IDENTIFYPERTHEFEMA FLOODPLAIN MAPS, THESITE ISLOCATED INANAREA DESIGNATED OTHER THAN THAT WHICH RELATES TOAMERICAN TOWER OROWNERSHIP. ASZONEX. THESPECIFIED CARRIER ISSTRICTLY PROHIBITED. TITLE TOT10. AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY THERE WAS SIGNIFICANT SNOW COVER. COMMUNITY PANELNO. : 27053C0314FDATED: 11/04/2016 THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL REMAIN THEPROPERTY OF

THERE MAY BE IMPROVEMENTS THAT EXIST BUT ARE NOT SHOWN ON AMERICAN TOWER WHETHER ORNOT THEPROJECT IS
BOUNDARY NOTE SURVEY DUE TO THE SNOW COVER. EXECUTED. NEITHER THEARCHITECT NORTHEENGINEER WILL
THISSURVEYDOESNOTCONSTITUTE ABOUNDARYSURVEYOFTHEPARENT

BEPROVIDING ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION REVIEW OFTHIS
TRACT. ANYPARENT TRACTPROPERTY LINES SHOWNHEREON AREFROM PROJECT. CONTRACTOR(S) MUST VERIFY ALLDIMENSIONS AND
SUPPLIED INFORMATION ANDARENOTFIELDVERIFIED. ADVISE AMERICAN TOWER OFANYDISCREPANCIES. ANYZONING INFORMATION

PRIOR ISSUANCE OFTHISDRAWING ISSUPERSEDED BYTHEENCROACHMENT STATEMENT
LATEST VERSION ONFILE WITH AMERICAN TOWER. ATTHETIMEOFTHESURVEY THEREWEREVISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS AS

FOLLOWS: 

A. THEFENCEALONGTHEWESTERLY ENCROACHES BEYOND THEPARENT PARCEL ZONING INFORMATION NOT PROVIDED AT TIME OF SURVEY. VICINITY MAPPARENT PARCEL COMPOUND DETAIL REV. DESCRIPTIONBYDATEB. THEACCESS EASEMENTASPROVIDED GOESTHROUGH ACURBISLAND WHICH 123
WOULDBEREMEDIEDBYTHEAS-SURVEYED ACCESS EASEMENTSHOWN HEREON. NTS PRELIMBCO02/ 20/190

001000' 2000' 020' 40' REVISIONSDMS03/ 15/191LEGAL DESCRIPTION
FINALBCO05/14/192

PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED: ( per Coral Report) 
SCALE: 1"=1000' (11X17) SCALE: 1"=20' (11X17) That part of Lot 27, Auditor' sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, described as beginning at the Southeast corner of Block 1, SENN

1"=500' (22X34) ADDITION; thence along the Easterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1a distance of 85 feet; thence Northerly parallel with the East line ofsaid Block 1 to the Northerly 1"=10' (22X34) ATC SITE NUMBER: line of said Lot 27; thence Westerly along said Northerly line to the East line of said Block 1; thence Southerly along said East line to the point of beginning. 

Contains 18,664+/- SQ. FT. or 0.43+/- Acres. 

81418
ATC LEASE AREA - AS PROVIDED & AS SURVEYED: ( Per Memorandum of Amendment No. 2 to Option- Lease Agreement Inst. No. 3597900) 

The southerly 85.00 feet of the following described property ( said 85.00 feet being measured along the east and west lines of the following described property): That part of Lot 27,
ATC SITE NAME: Auditor'sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, described as beginning at the Southeast corner of Block 1, Senn Addition; thence

along the Easterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1a distance of 85 feet; thence Northerly parallel with the East line of said Block 1 to the Northerly line of said Lot 27; 

thence Westerly along said Northerly line to the East line of said Block 1; thence Southerly along said East line to the point of beginning. Contains 7,007+/- SQ. FT. or 0.16+/- SHOREWOOD MN
Acres. 

ACCESS EASEMENT - AS PROVIDED:( Per Memorandum of Amendment No. 2 to Option- Lease Agreement Inst. No. 3597900) 

The westerly 12.00 feet of that part of Lot 27, Auditor' sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, described as beginning at the Southeast SITE ADDRESS: 
corner of Block 1, Senn Addition; thence along the Easterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1a distance of 85 feet; thence Northerly parallel with the East line of said

24283 SMITHTOWN RD. Block 1 to the Northerly line of said Lot 27; thence Westerly along said Northerly line to the East line of said Block 1; thence Southerly along said East line to the point of beginning.

Contains 1,689+/- SQ. FT. or 0.04+/- Acres EXCELSIOR, MN 55331
ACCESS EASEMENT - AS SURVEYED: SURVEY CERTIFICATE: 
A 12.00 foot wide access easement over, under and across that part of Lot 27, Auditor' sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, THIS ISTOCERTIFY THAT O'MALLEY & KRON LAND
described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of Block 1, SENN ADDITION; thence North 76 degrees 00 minutes 11 seconds East, assumed bearing, along the

SURVEYORS, INC. AT THE REQUEST AND FOReasterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1, adistance of85.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds East, parallel with the East line of said Block 1, a

distance of 202.12 feet, to the point of beginning of the easement tobe described; thence continue North 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds East, along said parallel line, 25.13 EXCLUSIVE USE OFAMERICAN TOWER CORP., HAS
feet, to the southerly line of HENNEPIN COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 19, PLAT 57; thence South 74 degrees 55 minutes 27 seconds West, along last described southerly PERFORMED THIS AS-BUILT SURVEY OFTHE
line, 12.43 feet; thence South 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds West, parallel with said East line of Block 1, a distance of13.13 feet; thence South 72 degrees 15 minutes 17 LEASE AREA, FROM THE RECORD SOURCES AND
seconds West, 74.00 feet, to said East line of Block 1; thence South 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds West, along said East line, 123.89 feet, to apoint 85.00 feet northerly of

ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY ON2/19/2019 INsaid Southeast corner of Block 1, as measured along said East line; thence North 76 degrees 00 minutes 11 seconds East, parallel with said easterly extension of the Southerly line

of Block 1, adistance of 12.37 feet, to aline drawn 12.00 feet easterly of, as measured ata right angle to and parallel with, said East line of Block 1; thence North 00 degrees 07 ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS
minutes 11 seconds East, along last described parallel line, 112.13 feet; thence North 72 degrees 15 minutes 17 seconds East, 74.00 feet, to the point of beginning. FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS. ALL LINEAR
Contains 2,534+/- SQ. FT. or 0.06+/- Acres AND ANGULAR VALUES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON

DEED ORRECORD INFORMATION UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. 

NOTES CORRESPONDING TOTITLE REPORT SIGNED) _______________________________ 42
BENJAMIN C. O'MALLEY

THE CORAL REPORT ISSUED BY LINCOLN ABSTRACT & SETTLEMENT SERVICES AS FILE NUMBER 19104669MN AND A SEARCHED FROM DATE OF MINNESOTA REGISTRATION 42300
6/1/1979 TO 2/12/2019 CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTION ITEMS: 

Mortgages: 
Type: Mortgage
Mortgagee: Bridgewater Bank
Mortgagor: Fish & Son Properties, LLC
Amount: $ 150,000.00
Dated: September 19, 2018 Recorded/ Filed: September 25, 2018
Document#: T05563359 ( APPLIES TO PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED) 
Affected by: 
1. Assignment of Rents recorded Septemeber 25, 2018 as Instrument Number T05563360. ( APPLIES TO PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED) SURVEY LOGO: 
Liens/Judgments: 
None Found of Record. O'MALLEY & KRONLANDSURVEYORS, INC. 
Lease/ Easements: 10042NDSTREETSE1. Option- Lease Agreement between Richard A. Moore and Chicago Title Insurance Co. dated January 15, 1982 and recorded December 21, 1982 as Instrument 64760996. ( APPLIES TO PART OF PARENT PARCEL, REVISED BY INSTRUMENT NO. 3597900, NOT SHOWN ON SURVEY) WILLMAR, MN56201
2. Option- Lease Amendment between Richard A, Moore and Colleen Moore and Chicago Title Insurance Co. dated October 11, 1983 and recorded November 8, 1983 PH. 320-235-4012as Instrument 4843529. ( NO DESCRIPTION FOR LEASE AREA PROVIDED, PARKING EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 
3. Assignment and Assumption of Lease between Chicago Title Insurance Company and Minneapolis SMSA Limited Partnership dated September 28, 1984 and WWW.OMALLEY-KRON.COM
recorded April 16, 1985 as Instrument 4985882. ( APPLIES TO PART OF PARENT PARCEL, REVISED BY INSTRUMENT NO. 3597900, NOT SHOWN ON 6SURVEY) 
4. Ninety- Nine Year Lease between James J. Heiland and Jane C. Heiland and Richard A. Moore and Colleen Moore dated December 10, 1986 and recorded June 2, 

DRAWN BY: B.C.O. 1987 as Instrument 5274985. ( APPLIES TO PART OF PARENT PARCEL, REVISED BY INSTRUMENT NO. 3597900, NOT SHOWN ON SURVEY, PARKING B
EASEMENT PER INSTRUMENT NO. 4843529 AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) A
5. Memorandum of Amendment No.2 to Option- Lease Agreement between Colleen Moore, Jeffrey C. Williams and Verizon Wireless ( VAW) d/b/a Verizon Wireless APPROVED BY:B.C.O. 
dated August 30, 2002 and recorded September 5, 2002 in Book at Page as Instrument 3597900. ( APPLIES TO ATC LEASE AREA AND ACCESS EASEMENT AS
PROVIDED) DATE DRAWN:2/20/2019
6. Memorandum of Amendment No.3 between Fish & Son Properties, LLC and Verizon Wireless ( VAW) LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless dated November 14, 2008 and
recorded February 4, 2009 as Instrument T4612476. ( APPLIES TO PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED) ATC JOB NO: 814187. There are no other leases or easements found of record. 

Other: 
1. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Plat of Auditor' sSubdivision Number 133 recorded December 8, 1924 in Book 82 at Page 120. (UNDERLYING PLAT) AS-BUILT/TITLEAND
2. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Echo Hills 2nd Addition recorded March 28, 1955 in Book 134 at Page 17. (ADJACENT PLAT) 
3. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Plat ofHennepin County State Aid Highway recorded September 26, 1985 in Book 2243 at Page 668434 .( RIGHT OF WAY PLAT C
FOR C.S.A.H. NO. 19) SURVEY PLANT BOUNDARY PLAN
4. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Senn Addition recorded October 2, 1990 as Instrument 9665. ( ADJACENT PLAT) E 4
5. Application to Register Title recorded May 31, 1994 as Instrument 6292964. ( NO ITEMS TO PLOT) GN
4. Affidavit of Identity and Survivorship recorded January 6, 1995 as Instrument 6384494. ( NO ITEMS TO PLOT) AC
5. Application to Register Title recorded April 18, 1995 as Instrument 2602560. ( PARENT PARCEL AS PROVIDED) 0040' 80' 
6. Final Certificate ofCondemnation recorded August 29, 2008 as Instrument 4525167. ( HIGHWAY, DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION: 
OHW

SCALE: 1"=40' (11X17) V-101 21"=20' (22X34) 



PROJECT SUMMARY
FIELD SURVEY DATE:  02/19/2019

SITE ADDRESS: 24283 SMITHTOWN RD, EXCELSIOR, MN 55331- 8874

PARCEL INFORMATION

OWNER: FISH & SON PROPERTIES LLC

OWNER ADDRESS: 70 FLORENCE DR, TONKA BAY, MN 55331

APN: 3311723140005
INSTRUMENT NO.: T05450322 ATCTOWER SERVICES, INC. 
TOTAL AREAS: SITELOCATION 3500 REGENCY PARKWAY

SUITE 100
CARY, NC 27518

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
FAX: (919) 466-5415GEOGRAPHIC COORDINATES OF TOWER: 

VERTICAL. DATUM: NAVD 1988 HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD83 THESE DRAWINGS AND/ORTHEACCOMPANYING
GROUND ELEVATION: 978.9 SPECIFICATION ASINSTRUMENTS ORSERVICE ARETHE

EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OFAMERICAN TOWER. THEIR USEAND
COORDINATES ARE BASED ON MINNESOTA STATE PLANE COORDINATES, SOUTH ZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION; BEARINGS ARE BASED PUBLICATION SHALL BERESTRICTED TOTHEORIGINAL SITE
ON MINNESOTA STATE PLANE COORDINATES, SOUTH ZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION. FORWHICH THEY AREPREPARED. ANYUSEORDISCLOSURE

OTHER THAN THAT WHICH RELATES TOAMERICAN TOWER OR
FLOODPLAIN: THESPECIFIED CARRIER ISSTRICTLY PROHIBITED. TITLE TOT
PER THE FEMA FLOODPLAIN MAPS, THE SITE IS LOCATED IN AN AREA DESIGNATED AS ZONE X. THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL REMAIN THEPROPERTY OF
COMMUNITY PANEL NO. : 27053C0314FDATED: 11/04/2016 AMERICAN TOWER WHETHER ORNOT THEPROJECT IS

EXECUTED. NEITHER THEARCHITECT NORTHEENGINEER WILL
BOUNDARY NOTE BEPROVIDING ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION REVIEW OFTHIS

PROJECT. CONTRACTOR(S) MUST VERIFY ALLDIMENSIONS ANDTHIS SURVEY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A BOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE PARENT TRACT. ANY PARENT TRACT PROPERTY LINES SHOWN HEREON
ADVISE AMERICAN TOWER OFANYDISCREPANCIES. ANYARE FROM SUPPLIED INFORMATION AND ARE NOT FIELD VERIFIED. 
PRIOR ISSUANCE OFTHISDRAWING ISSUPERSEDED BYTHE
LATEST VERSION ONFILE WITH AMERICAN TOWER. ENCROACHMENT STATEMENT

AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY THERE WERE VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS AS FOLLOWS: 

A. THE FENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY ENCROACHES BEYOND THE PARENT PARCEL VICINITY MAPPARENT PARCEL COMPOUND DETAIL REV. DESCRIPTIONBYDATE
B. THE ACCESS EASEMENT AS PROVIDED GOES THROUGH A CURB ISLAND WHICH 123NTS PRELIMBCO02/ 20/19WOULD BE REMEDIED BY THE AS-SURVEYED ACCESS EASEMENT SHOWN HEREON. 0

001000' 2000' 020' 40' REVISIONSDMS03/ 15/191
FINALBCO05/14/192

SCALE: 1"=1000' (11X17) SCALE: 1"=20' (11X17) 
1"=500' (22X34) 1"=10' (22X34) ATC SITE NUMBER: 

81418
ATC SITE NAME: 

SHOREWOOD MN

SITE ADDRESS: 
24283 SMITHTOWN RD. 
EXCELSIOR, MN 55331

SURVEY CERTIFICATE: 
THIS ISTOCERTIFY THAT O'MALLEY & KRON LAND
SURVEYORS, INC. AT THE REQUEST AND FOR
EXCLUSIVE USE OFAMERICAN TOWER CORP., HAS
PERFORMED THIS AS-BUILT SURVEY OFTHE
LEASE AREA, FROM THE RECORD SOURCES AND
ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY ON2/19/2019 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS
FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS. ALL LINEAR
AND ANGULAR VALUES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON
DEED ORRECORD INFORMATION UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. 

SIGNED) _______________________________ 
BENJAMIN C. O'MALLEY
MINNESOTA REGISTRATION 42300

SURVEY LOGO: 

O'MALLEY & KRONLANDSURVEYORS, INC. 
10042NDSTREETSE
WILLMAR, MN56201
PH. 320-235-4012
WWW.OMALLEY-KRON.COM

DRAWN BY: B.C.O. B
A

APPROVED BY:B.C.O. 

DATE DRAWN:2/20/2019

ATC JOB NO: 81418

EXISTINGCONDITIONS AND
C TOPOGRAPHIC PLANSURVEY PLANT
E 4
GN

AC
0040' 80' 

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION: 
OHW

SCALE: 1"=40' (11X17) V-102 21"=20' (22X34) 

















x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 


































	Agenda
	Minutes
	4A
	4B

